Mulcahy, Carriann

From: Nicole Caplan <ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com>

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Mathews, Lisa A

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: EM-AT&T-144-161223 Incomplete Letter Quarry Road, Trumbull

Hello Ms. Mathews,

In response to the Connecticut Siting Council’s letter dated January 6, 2017, | am writing to inform you that a copy of our
exempt modification application was sent out today, January 9, 2017, by USPS certified mail to Francis Daddario and
Joan Benedetto, the land owners of 124 Quarry Road.

Thank you,

Nicole Caplan

Site Acquisition Specialist
Empire Telecom

16 Esquire Road
Billerica, MA 01862

Phone: 978-284-3906

Fax: 978-923-7909

Email: ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com
Website: http://empiretelecomm.com/

EMPIRE
telecom

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us
immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly
stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.

From: Mathews, Lisa A [mailto:Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:48 PM

To: Nicole Caplan <ncaplan@empiretelecomm.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-AT&T-144-161223 Incomplete Letter Quarry Road, Trumbull

Please see the attached correspondence.

Lisa A. Mathews

Office Assistant
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov
(860) 827-2957







